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Communication from Dan Passick advising of his resignation from the
Park and Recreation Board, Seat 10, effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file and
accept resignation with appreciation for his service.

Replacement to be appointed by: Council Member Mahaffey.

COUNCIL ACTION | YEAS NAYS PASS | ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE
COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GATTO certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
GRAY : among other proceedings the above was adopted.
HENSLEY
MAHAFFEY IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
MOORE above written.
TOTAL
MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk




Herzberg, Karen M.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

From: Page, Benjamin R.

Rauh, Diane 1.

Tuesday, October 13, 2015 11:47 AM
Herzberg, Karen M.

FW: Dan Passick Resignation

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 11:46 AM

To: Mahaffey, Robert L.

Cc: Rauh, Diane |.; Linhart, Rebecca J.
Subject: FW: Dan Passick Resignation

Council member Mahaffey, below is an appointment of yours for the PR Board sending his official resignation. Thank

you.

Ben Page
Parks and Recreation Director
Des Moines Parks and Recreation

1551 E. Martin Luther King Jr. Parkway | Des Moines, lowa 50317
Office: 515-237-1453 |Cell: 515-333-8072

From: Dan Passick [mailto:coach1205@mchsi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:02 AM

To: Page, Benjamin R.
Subject: Dan Passick Resignation

Do to an unexpected move to outside the city limits of Des Moines, | need to resign my position on the Des Moines Parks
Board Effective today October 13th.
It was a great experience to serve on the board.

Sincerely,

Dan Passick



